
 
 

Library Board Meeting Minutes 
March 10, 2022 

 
Pro-Tem Chairperson:     Desri Hansen 
Board Members:          Catherine Hansen, Lori Pelkey and Kristi Prozialeck 
Board Member Absent:    Angela Christensen  
Staff Present:                    Library Supervisor, Lori Ross, Finance Officer Cathy Nelson and  
                                           Librarians Cheryl Spangler and Amanda Pelkey 
Meeting Location:            Harrisburg Municipal Center Located at 354 Smith St 
 
CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL by Pro-Tem Chairperson Desri Hansen at the hour of 6:03pm 

CONCERNED CITIZEN(S) IN THE AUDIENCE All present were there for items on the agenda. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
• C Hansen motioned to approve the minutes for January 19, 2022 and was 

seconded by Prozialeck.  The Library Board then voted unanimously to 
approve the minutes for January 19, 2022.   

THE MATTER OF DISCUSSING LIBRARY PROGRAMS 
STAFF REPORT:    
• Crafting Club:  Prozialeck stated that the Crafting Club is going well, and the group 

would like to meet more often.  It was decided to add the 2nd and 4th  Wednesday, from 
5pm to 7pm to the schedule starting in April.  Prozialeck to make a new flyer to be 
distributed.    

• Story Time:  C Hansen stated that attendance has been picking up.  Lego Club was 
added for the older kids at the same time, and they seem to be enjoying it. She 
recommended no changes.  Ross informed the Board that the there is a conflict with 
the Municipal Center for the March 25th Story Time program.  D. Hansen commented 
that it was spring break week, so we would just cancel it.   

• Lego Club:  Pelkey stated that attendance has been low, and she thinks the patrons 
are confused whether or not the program is still happening.  Pelkey said she would call 
patrons who have attended previously.  Ross suggested advertising at the Library all 
week on the sandwich sign.  D. Hansen said she would post on the Harrisburg 
Uncensored Facebook page.   

• Adult Book Club:  C Hansen stated that all of the books for the first program are 
checked out and she will update us at the next meeting.   



Harrisburg Library Board Meeting Minutes 
March 10, 2022 

2 
 

• D & D:  Patron Quinton Sheridan addressed the Board about the Dungeons and 
Dragons program.  He stated that he attended the previous program before it was shut 
down due to Covid and he would like to bring it back.  He would like to hold it at the 
Municipal Center every other Monday from 4pm-5pm.  He has 7 participants so far with 
age group of 15-20 and hopes to expand to younger and older age groups as well.  
Librarian Spangler has joined the group previously.   

o Ross asked who was going to be the volunteer and Quinton said himself.  
o L. Pelkey commented that she likes the program as it helps teenagers 

become creative and to use their imagination.   
o Ross asked about a backup volunteer and Quinton said that Sef Robin 

would like to volunteer as well as Tristan.   
• Smash Bro’s:  Quinton informed the Board that he would like to start a Smash Bro 

Program, which is Mario Brothers.  He will not be running the program but would like to 
volunteer.  Jeremiah Jonson will be running the program which is currently being held 
at the high school.  He would like the program to be held on the opposite Mondays 
from D & D.   

o Ross informed him that the Municipal Center will not be available due to 
other Committee meetings on at least one of the Mondays.   

o Spangler commented that the program would not take place until after the 
school year.   

o Quinton stated that they would like to use the TVs for the program and 
would like the Library to provide snacks.   

o C Hansen asked what Smash Bro’s was and Quinton explained that Smash 
Bro’s came out in the 90’s and it’s all of Nintendo characters coming 
together.  You can have up to 8 players at a time and play against your 
friends.   

o Prozialeck asked about the 1st and 3rd Wednesday and Ross stated that it 
was available. Ross commented that someone would need to approach the 
City Administrator or the Public Works Director about using the TV’s and 
suggested both Librarians accompany Quinton.   

o Prozialeck said that she could also volunteer for the program.   
o C Hansen asked if it was the same age as the D & D group?  Quinton said 

he was shooting for high school age.   
o Prozialeck asked if girls were welcome, and Quinton answered yes.   

    

THE MATTER OF NOMINATING A CHAIRPERSON AND A VICE-CHAIRPERSON FOR THE 
LIBRARY BOARD  
STAFF REPORT:  Ross asked if anyone has any questions about the responsibilities of the 
Chairperson or Vice-Chairperson.   
• D. Hansen commented even though she has been the Pro-Tem Chairperson if anyone 

wants the position as she will be having a baby in July.   
• Prozialeck said she would like to but didn’t want to take it away from D. Hansen 

because she thinks she has been doing an amazing job.   
• Spangler commented that she thought either Prozialeck or C Hansen would do a great 

job.    
• C Hansen motioned to appoint Kristi Prozialeck as the Library Board 

Chairperson effective March 10, 2022 and for Fiscal Year 2022/2023 and 
was seconded by D. Hansen. The Library Board voted unanimously to 
approve the motion.   



Harrisburg Library Board Meeting Minutes 
March 10, 2022 

3 
 

• D. Hansen motioned to appoint Catherine Hansen as the Library Board 
Vice Chairperson effective March 10, 2022 and for Fiscal Year 2022/2023 
and was seconded by Prozialeck.  The Library Board then voted 
unanimously to approve the motion.   

                         

THE MATTER OF THE LIBRARY GETTING THEIR OWN FACEBOOK PAGE  
STAFF REPORT: Chairperson Prozialeck pointed out Addendum 1 HIP 22-1.1 Library Facebook 
Media Policy and asked the Board to briefly review.   
• Ross informed the Board the Library was able to have their own Facebook page and 

there would be some training involved before we go live. One requirement is that all 
post will need to be approved prior to posting.  The only people able to post on the 
Facebook page are the Librarian’s, the Library Supervisor, and the City Administrator.  
Ross informed staff that when a post is created, they would need to notify both the 
Library Supervisor and the City Administrator that a post is waiting for approval.  Once 
it’s approved, it will go live.  

• Chairperson Prozialeck commented that you can create a post for approval or 
schedule a post for approval.  Once the scheduled post has been approved, it will go 
live when the date and time has arrived.    

• Ross asked about the Facebook page as shown in Exhibit A.  Spangler wasn’t sure 
where that page came from.  Spangler commented that she changed the name from 
the previous Library Facebook page to ‘’No Longer the Harrisburg Public Library’’ 
Facebook page.   

• Nelson commented that there is the Harrisburg Public Library, The Harrisburg Central 
Public Library, and the Harrisburg Library Guild.  She said she didn’t know if they were 
pages or just location pages.   

• The Board agreed on the Harrisburg Oregon Library Facebook page for the name.     

                          

THE MATTER OF A MURAL FOR THE LIBRARY  
STAFF REPORT:  Quinton Sheridan handed out Addendum 2 which showed two mural designs.  
He stated he liked the 1st option for the mural, and local artist, Jerry Dame was going to paint the 
mural.  Jerry has stated that the cost of the mural is $2000. The second page of Addendum 2 
reflects the location and the amount donated in collection bottles around town for a total of $368.57.  
He hopes for the Library to raise around $3000 and will be mailing donation letters (ADDENDUM 3) 
to local businesses around town and in Junction City.   
• Spangler stated that she commented on her Facebook page about the mural and 

people wanted to donate.  She is hoping to get approval of the donation letter and 
include the mural drawing.   

• C Hansen asked if the drawings were from the artist?  Quinton replied they were from 
Mr. Dame and his daughters.   

• D. Hansen said that she like option one with the walkway leading to the door.   
• Quinton commented that Spangler would like to have an actual picket fence pointing 

towards the door to bring in fantasy.   
• Spangler commented about putting titles on the books or to place the donors’ names 

on the books.  
• Quinton liked the idea of putting the Community of Harrisburg up on the mural to thank 

them for all of their support.  



Harrisburg Library Board Meeting Minutes 
March 10, 2022 

4 

• L Pelkey likes the concept.  She thinks the bear should be named and that the second
option should be used on letter head or on the Facebook page.  Spangler commented
that we could reach out to the school about naming the bear.

• D. Hansen asked which way the walkway part would go?  She thought it would make
more sense to have it reversed and have the animals towards the front of the building
as mentioned by Spangler.

• Quinton said they would like to begin by May and have the mural finished by the 4th of
July.  They would like to have Mr. Dame attend for the unveiling and to have Miss
Oregon attend.

• D. Hansen asked if Mr. Dame had given them a time frame of how long it would take?
Quinton commented that he has not, but they gave him a time frame from May to
September.

• Ross informed the Board that City Council asked that a colored approved drawing be
included in the fundraising letter.

• Chairperson Prozialeck motioned to recommend to the City Council option
#1 for the Library Mural and was seconded by D. Hansen.  The Library
Board voted unanimously to recommend to the City Council option #1 for
the Library Mural.

• Quinton commented that once approved by Council he would like to include the mural
with the fundraising containers around town.  He would also like to come back and give
updates to the Library Board throughout the process. The Board thanked Quinton and
the other members for participating.

• Nelson commented that we will need to get authorization from the artist before we can
use his art.  Ross noted that we would need to have Mr. Dame sign some paperwork
before the project can take place.

OTHERS: 

• Ross introduced Cathy Nelson as the Finance Officer and pointed out Addendum 4
which shows the status of the Library Budget through March 1st.  Ross also informed
the Board that management discussed using some Library funds towards the cost of
the mural.

• Ross asked what items we were needing for the Summer Program which is typically
the most expensive program.  Pelkey stated that they wanted to get some supplies for
rock painting.

• Spangler commented that she would like to get some half tents for the reading log
prizes.

• D. Hansen liked the idea of a book bag kit that you could check out that includes things
like books, puppets, DVD’s.    L Pelkey commented that you could have different
themes and try to incorporate materials for the bag. D. Hansen stated there is a
checklist with the bag to verify all materials have been returned. Chairperson
Prozialeck thought maybe a theme for every season.  Ross thought we should think of
ideas at the next meeting after we see where our funds are.

• D. Hansen asked when we will go to Council for the fine free trial period.  Ross stated
we will discuss it at the next meeting, and it will go to Council at the May work session.

• Spangler stated that there were about five books that have been lost since we started
the program.  Ross suggested having Jeremy, with Albany Public Library, run a report
from July 2021 to current of all materials lost and lost and paid for.

• Pelkey stated that the Library Card applications have increased this year.  Ross asked
for her to get that number for the next meeting.



Harrisburg Library Board Meeting Minutes 
March 10, 2022 

5 

• Chairperson Prozialeck asked who needs to come to the meeting for the Mural. Ross
answered the Board and Library Staff.

ADJOURN at the hour of 7:16pm 

____________________ ____________________ 
Chairperson  City Recorder 



ADDENDUM 1





ADDENDUM 2





ADDENDUM 3





ADDENDUM 4




